BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

The Board convened in regular adjourned meeting to consider salary recommendations as submitted by the County Administrator. Present: Supervisors Raymond E. Lawyer, Gerald E. Martin, Joseph D. Ronzone, Hiram F. Walker and Wesley C. Worrell; also Barbara L. Cook, Clerk to the Board. Supervisor Martin arrived late.

Discussion of the salary recommendations followed and the following action was taken:

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the Agricultural Commissioner and Sealer of Weights & Measures' salary was approved at Range 50.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the Chief Building Inspector's salary was approved at Range 42.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the Chief Probation Officer's salary was approved at Range 50.

The positions of County Administrator and County Counsel were to be considered in Executive Session.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the County Health Officer's salary was approved at \$1600 per month flat.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the Data Processing Manager's salary was approved at Range 50.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of the Director of Public Works was approved at Range 69.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Director of Recreation Development was approved at Range 50.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Hospital Administrator was approved at Range 55.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Librarian was approved at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Planning Director was approved at Range 57.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Public Defender was approved at Range 63.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Secretary-Manager, County Fair, was approved at Range 49.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Veterans Service Officer/Public Guardian/Area Coordinator of Civil Disaster, was approved at Range 45.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES ______ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of the Welfare Director III was approved at Range 55.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary for Account Clerk I was approved at Range 17.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary for Account Clerk II was approved at Range 21.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Account Clerk III was approved at Range 25.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Administrative Assistant (Road Department Administrative Assistant) was approved at Range 42.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Agricultural Inspector I was approved at Range 29.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Agricultural Inspector II was approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Agricultural Inspector III was approved at Range 37.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Airport Maintenance Man I was approved at Range 27.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Airport Maintenance Man II was approved at Range 31.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Airports Manager was approved at Range 47.

At this point, Supervisor Martin arrived.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Lawyer, Martin, and Walker; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of Appraiser I was approved at Range 35.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Lawyer, Martin, and Walker; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of Appraiser II was approved at Range 39.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Lawyer, Martin and Walker; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of Appraiser III was approved at Range 43.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Assessment Bond Clerk was approved at Range 23.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Assessment Clerk was approved at Range 22.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Walker and Lawyer; the salary of Assistant Civil Engineer was approved at Range 50.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell, Lawyer, and Martin; No: Supervisor Walker; the salary of Assistant Director of Public Works (Assistant Road Commissioner) was approved at Range 60.

Supervisor Lawyer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Walker, to approve the salary for Assistant District Attorney at Range 62. After discussion, Supervisor Walker departed. The motion was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisor Lawyer; Noes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell and Martin.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell, Martin; No: Supervisor Lawyer; the salary of Assistant District Attorney was approved at Range 63.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Assistant Probation Officer was approved at Range 43.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Assistant Public Administrator was approved at Range 48.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Associate Civil Engineer was approved at Range 55.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Auditor-Appraiser was approved at Range 42.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Bailiff was approved at Range 29.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Bridge Crew Foreman was approved at Range 35.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Bridge Crew Man was approved at Range 29.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of the Building Inspector was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Building Maintenance Man I was approved at Range 24.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Building Maintenance Man II was approved at Range 28.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Building Maintenance Man III was approved at Range 32.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell and Martin; No: Supervisor Lawyer; the salary of Buildings & Grounds Supervisor was approved at Range 41.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Cemetery Maintenance Man was approved at Range 25.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Chief Appraiser was approved at Range 53.

Supervisor Ronzone made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Martin, to approve the salary of Chief Assessment Clerk at Range 35, which was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Worrell and Lawyer.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Chief Assessment Clerk was approved at Range 36.

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin to approve the salary of Chief Deputy Auditor at Range 34 was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Worrell and Lawyer.

Supervisor Lawyer made a motion to approve the salary of Chief Deputy Auditor at Range 32. Chairman Worrell passed the gavel to Supervisor Lawyer who assumed the Chair. Supervisor Worrell seconded the motion which was carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone. Chairman Lawyer returned the gavel to Supervisor Worrell who resumed the Chair.

Supervisor Lawyer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Martin, to approve the salary of Chief Deputy Coroner at Range 43. After discussion the motion did not carry by reason of the following vote: Ayes: None; Noes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell, Lawyer and Martin.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Chief Deputy Coroner was approved at Range 44.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salaries of Chief Deputy County Clerk, Chief Deputy Recorder, Chief Deputy Tax Collector and Chief Deputy Treasurer were approved at Range 32.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, to approve the salary of Clerk to the Board at Range 35 was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Worrell and Lawyer.

Supervisor Lawyer made a motion to approve the salary of Clerk to the Board at Range 36. Chairman Worrell passed the gavel to Supervisor Lawyer who assumed the Chair. Supervisor Worrell seconded the motion which was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Worrell and Lawyer; Noes: Supervisors Ronzone and Martin. Chairman Lawyer returned the gavel to Supervisor Worrell who resumed the Chair.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried the salary for Clinical Laboratory Technician and X-Ray Technician was approved at \$5.00 per hour.

Supervisor Lawyer made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, to approve the salary of Collection Officer at Range 37, which after discussion was withdrawn.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Collection Officer was approved at Range 38.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Communications Deputy was approved at Range 29.

After discussion, on motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the above action to approve the salary of Communications Deputy at Range 29 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Communications Deputy was approved at Range 30.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the action to approve the salary of Bailiff at Range 29 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Bailiff was approved at Range 30.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Control Clerk was approved at Range 22.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Cook I was approved at Range 12.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Cook II was approved at Range 16.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of County Trapper was approved at Range 28.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 19.68

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Crossing Guard was approved at Range 26.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Custodian was approved at Range 17.

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, to approve the salary of Deputy Clerk to the Board at Range 25 was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Martin; Noes: Supervisors Lawyer and Worrell.

Supervisor Lawyer made a motion to approve the salary of Deputy Clerk to the Board at Range 26. Chairman Worrell passed the gavel to Supervisor Lawyer who assumed the Chair. Supervisor Worrell seconded the motion which was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Worrell and Lawyer; Noes: Supervisors Ronzone and Martin.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Deputy County Counsel I was approved at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Deputy County Counsel II was approved at Range 51.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Deputy District Attorney I was approved at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Deputy District Attorney II was approved at Range 51.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Deputy District Attorney III was approved at Range 57.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Deputy Probation Officer I was approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Deputy Probation Officer II was approved at Range 37.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Deputy Probation Officer III was approved at Range 41.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Deputy Sheriff was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Director of Nursing Service was approved at Range 48.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Director of Public Health Nursing was approved at Range 48.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Director of Sanitation was approved at Range 48.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of District Attorney's Chief Investigator was approved at Range 42.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of District Attorney's Investigator was approved at Range 38.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Dump Maintenance Foreman was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Dump Maintenance Man was approved at Range 30.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of EDP Operator I was approved at Range 25.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Martin, Lawyer and Ronzone; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of EDP Programmer was approved at Range 39.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Martin and Lawyer; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of EDP Programmer-Analyst was approved at Range 46.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Martin, Lawyer and Ronzone; No: Supervisor Worrell; the salary of Elections Clerk was approved at Range 17.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Eligibility Worker I was approved at Range 23.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salaries of Engineering Aide I and Engineering Aide II were approved at Range 24 and Range 32 respectively.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Engineering Draftsman was approved at Range 35.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Engineering Technician was approved at Range 41.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Equipment Mechanic was approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Equipment Mechanic Foreman I was approved at Range 35.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Equipment Mechanic Foreman II was approved at Range 37.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Equipment Mechanic Helper was approved at Range 26.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried, the salary of Equipment Supervisor was approved at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Executive Secretary was approved at Range 24.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Health Education Aide was approved at Range 17.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Highway Engineering Technician I was approved at Range 37.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Highway Engineering Technician II was approved at Range 43.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Highway Foreman was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salaries of Highway Maintenance Man I, Highway Maintenance Man II, and Highway Maintenance Man III, were approved at Ranges 26, 30, and 32, respectively.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the action to approve the Bridge Crew Foreman at Range 35 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Bridge Crew Foreman was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the action to approve the Bridge Crew Man at Range 29 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried, the salary of Bridge Crew Man was approved at Range 30.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried, the salary of Highway Superintendent was approved at Range 45.

The Board recessed. After recess, Supervisor Walker returned.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Home Health Aide was approved at Range 15.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Hospital Attendant was approved at Range 23.

On motion of Supervisor Martin seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Hospital Worker was approved at Range 10.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of the Jailer was approved at Range 26.

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, to approve the salary of Justice Court Clerk at Range 17 and Key Punch Operator I at Range 17 was not carried by reason of the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell and Lawyer.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Justice Court Clerk was approved at Range 18.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Key Punch Operator I was approved at Range 18.

On motion of Supervisor Worrell, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Key Punch Operator II was approved at Range 22.

mously carried, the salary of Key Punch Operator III was approved at Range 25.

On motion of Supervisor Worrell, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unani-

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Laboratory Director was approved at Range 48.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Laborer was approved at Range 19.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Laundry Supervisor was approved at Range 15.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Laundry Worker was approved at Range 10.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Legal Secretary was approved at Range 26.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Legal Stenographer was approved at Range 21.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Librarian I was approved at Range 29.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salaries of Library Assistant I, Library Assistant II, Library Assistant III, were approved at Ranges 16, 20 and 24 respectively.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Library Shelver was approved at Range 4.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of License Inspector-Collector was approved at Range 38.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 19 68

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Licensed Vocational Nurse was approved at Range 18.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Map Draftsman was approved at Range 31.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Medical Records Clerk was approved at Range 19.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Medical Records Librarian was approved at Range 37.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Mosquito Control Operator was approved at Range 29.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Mosquito Control Supervisor was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Nurse's Aide was approved at Range 15.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Orderly was approved at Range 17.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Parks Supervisor was approved at Range 41.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Payroll Clerk was approved at Range 28.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of PBX Operator was approved at Range 14.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Photocopyist I was approved at Range 16.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Planner I was approved at Range 39.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Planner II was approved at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Planning Draftsman was approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Pound Master was approved at Range 26.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Poundman was approved at Range 23.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Principal Clerk was approved at Range 24.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Psychiatric Social Worker was approved at \$905 per month.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Psychiatrist was approved at \$1440 per month.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Psychologist was approved at \$1074 per month.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Public Health Nurse I was approved at Range 40.

The motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, to approve the salary of Public Health Nurse II at Range 43 and Public Health Nurse III at Range 45 was withdrawn.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the action to approve the salary of Public Health Nurse I at Range 40 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the salary of PUblic Health Nurse I at Range 39, Public Health Nurse II at Range 42 and Public Health Nurse III at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Public Works Inspection Supervisor was approved at Range 42.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Public Works Inspector was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Purchasing Agent was approved at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Right of Way Agent was approved at Range 40.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Sanitarian II was approved at Range 40 and Sanitarian III at Range 43.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, ____ 1968

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Seamstress was approved at Range 10.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Secretary-Jury Commissioner was approved at Range 26.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Secretary to the Planning Commission was approved at Range 24.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Senior Account Clerk was approved at Range 28.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Senior Appraiser was approved at Range 47.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Senior Auditor-Appraiser was approved at Range 47.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Senior EDP Operator was approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Senior Nurse was approved at Range 39.

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, to approve the salary of Sheriff's Captain at Range 45 was withdrawn.

The motion of Supervisor Lawyer to rescind earlier action approving the salary of Deputy Sheriff at Range 36 and to approve them at Range 35 was lost for lack of a second.

Supervisor Walker made a motion to approve the salary of Sheriff's Captain at Range 46. Chairman Worrell passed the gavel to Supervisor Lawyer who assumed the Chair. Supervisor Worrell seconded the motion which was carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Ronzone and Lawyer. Chairman Lawyer returned the gavel to Supervisor Worrell who resumed the Chair.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Sheriff's Clerk was approved at Range 18.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Sheriff's Investigator was approved at Range 38.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Sheriff's Lieutenant was approved at Range 43.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 1968

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Sheriff's Sergeant was approved at Range 38.

The Board recessed until 2:00 P.M.

The Board reconvened for the afternoon session at 2:00 P.M. with all members present.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Sly Park Ranger was approved at Range 31.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Walker and Lawyer; the salaries of Social Service Practitioner I was approved at Range 43 and Social Service Practitioner II at Range 45.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Walker and Lawyer; the salaries of Social Service Supervisor I, Social Service Supervisor II and Social Service Supervisor III were approved at Ranges 43, 47, and 50, respectively.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell and Martin; Noes: Supervisors Walker and Lawyer; the salaries of Social Service Worker I, Social Service Worker II and Social Service Worker III were approved at Ranges 31, 34 and 38 respectively.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Staff Nurse was approved at Range 37.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unani-mously carried, the salaries of Stenographer Clerk I, Stenographer Clerk II, and Stenographer Clerk III were approved at Ranges 14, 18 and 22 respectively.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Storekeeper was approved at Range 30.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Superior Court Clerk was approved at Range 26.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Supervising Building Inspector was approved at Range 40.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salary of Supervising Nurse was approved at Range 43.

The motion of Supervisor Ronzone to approve the salary of Typist Clerk I

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES ______ March 19, 1968

at Range 11, Typist Clerk II at Range 15 and Typist Clerk III at Range 19 was lost for lack of a second.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell, Lawyer, and Martin; Noes: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Typist Clerk I at Range 12, Typist Clerk II at Range 16 and Typist Clerk III at Range 20 was approved.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salaries of Veterans Service Representative I at Range 19 and Veterans Service Representative II at Range 23 was approved.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the salary of Welder was approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell, Lawyer, and Martin: No: Supervisor Walker; the actions to approve the salary of Appraiser I at Range 35, Appraiser II at Range 39 and Appraiser III at Range 43 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Walker; the Board approved the salary of Appraiser I at Range 36, Appraiser II at Range 40 and Appraiser III at Range 44.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Clerk to the Board was approved at Range 36.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisor Walker, Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Deputy Clerk to the Board was approved at Range 26.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisor Walker, Worrell, Lawyer, and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the action to approve the salary of Assistant Public Administrator at Range 48 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Martin and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell, Martin and Lawyer; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Assistant Public Administrator was approved at Range 49.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisor Ronzone, Worrell, Lawyer and Martin; No: Supervisor Walker; the actions to approve the salaries of Chief Deputy Auditor, Chief Deputy County Clerk, Chief Deputy Recorder, Chief Deputy Tax Collector and Chief Deputy Treasurer at Range 32 was rescinded.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 19 68

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Lawyer, Worrell and Martin; No: Supervisor Walker; the salaries of Chief Deputy Auditor, Chief Deputy County Clerk, Chief Deputy Recorder, Chief Deputy Tax Collector and Chief Deputy Treasurer were approved at Range 33.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisor Walker, Worrell, Lawyer, and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the action to approve the salary of Clerk to the Board at Range 36 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Walker, Worrell, Lawyer, and Martin; No: Supervisor Ronzone; the salary of Clerk to the Board was approved at Range 37.

At this point, Supervisor Ronzone departed.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the action to approve the salary of Chief Assessment Clerk at Range 36 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Chief Assessment Clerk was approved at Range 37.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the action to approve the salary of Building Inspector at Range 36 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried, the salary of Building Inspector was approved at Range 37.

At this point, Supervisor Ronzone returned.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Martin, and unanimously carried, the action to approve the salary of Elections Clerk at Range 17 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Lawyer, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of Elections Clerk was approved at Range 18.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the action to approve the salary of Agricultural Commissioner-Sealer of Weights & Measures, at Range 50 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Agricultural Commissioner-Sealer of Weights & Measures was approved at Range 51.

On motion of Supervisor Ronzone, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the salary of the County Counsel was approved at Range 71.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES _____ March 19, 19 68

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Ronzone, Lawyer, Worrell and Martin; No: Supervisor Walker; the salary of the County Administrator was approved at Range 73.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the action to approve the salary of Data Processing Manager at Range 50 was rescinded.

On motion of Supervisor Martin, seconded by Supervisor Lawyer, and unanimously carried, the salary of Data Processing Manager was approved at Range 51.

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Ronzone, and unanimously carried, the salaries of the Justice Court Judges were approved as follows:

El Dorado Judicial District	\$650
Georgetown Judicial District	\$425
Lake Valley Judicial District	\$750
Placerville Judicial District	\$700

Supervisor Ronzone made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Walker, to authorize the County Counsel to prepare an ordinance to amend an ordinance to allow mileage and expense at the rate authorized by the County, for Justice Court Judges, sitting in other courts in the County by appointment of the Chairman of the Judicial Council, and present same to the Board. During the discussion which followed, Supervisor Walker departed. The Chairman called for a vote on the motion and it was carried.

The Board adjourned to Monday, March 25, 1968, at 1:00 P.M.

APPROVED

Chairman

ATTEST:

CARL A. KELLY, County Clerk

Deputy